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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:44 AM
To: 'Phillips, Hollis'
Cc: Peterson, Jamey
Subject: RE: RO076 SV and SB locations 
Attachments: CA-4931 - Proposed SB-SV Locs.pdf

Hi Hollis, 
I finally had a chance to review the figure you sent.  The locations look reasonable.  The potential contingency 
vapor well near SW6 was not depicted, but it would be in the vicinity of SB-08 as shown if needed. 
Good luck out there. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 6:01 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Peterson, Jamey 
Subject: RO076 SV and SB locations  
 
Mark: 
 
Since ACEH is requesting some things that were not in the WP I want to make sure we are on the same page. Can you 
take a look at the attached and let me know if that’s where you envisioned soil borings and the SV probe going?  
 
Hollis  
 
 
Hollis E. Phillips | Principal Geologist | hollis.phillips@arcadis.com   
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S. Inc 

100 Montgomery Street, Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104 
T: +1 415.432.6903 | M: +1 510.219.7764  
 
Professional Registration / CA-PG 6887 
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This e-mail contains 
information which may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended 
recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Whilst 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no software viruses are present in our emails we cannot guarantee that this e-mail or any attachment 
is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis 
are neither given nor endorsed by it. 
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PROPOSED SOIL BORING LOCATIONS

FORMER ARCO STATION No. 4391

731 WEST MACARTHUR BOULEVARD

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

Approximate Scale: 1 in. = 25 ft.
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GRO = Gasoline range organics (C6-C12)

MTBE = Methyl tert-butyl ether

TBA = Tert-butyl alcohol

ft bgs = Feet below ground surface

<

NOTES:

= Analyte not detected above reporting limit

analyzed by EPA Method 8260B

SITE MAP ADAPTED FROM FIGURES BY OTHERS.

ALL FEATURES AND LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

SOIL RESULTS ARE SHOWN IN MILLIGRAMS PER

KILOGRAM (mg/kg)

SOIL SAMPLES COLLECTED ON MAY 12, 2015.

FIGURE

SV-7

Depth (ft bgs) 2.5-3.0 4.5-5.0

GRO <0.23 <0.25

SV-8

Depth (ft bgs) 2.5-3.0 4.5-5.0

GRO <0.24 <0.22

SB-7

Depth (ft bgs) 4.5-5.0 9.5-10.0 22.5-23.0

GRO <0.23 <0.24 <0.22

Benzene <0.0045 <0.0048 <0.0043

MTBE <0.0045 <0.0048 <0.0043

TBA <0.09 <0.096 <0.087
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